# JENNIFER BINNS

binnsj84@gmail.com

(860) 416-8453

# EDUCATION

Sacred Heart University Fairfield, CT • 05/2007

Bachelor of Science: Nursing

# CERTIFICATIONS

- Certified Pediatric Nurse
- Basic Life Support
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support

### COUNCILS

RN MD Communication Committee Service Excellence Committee Heated High Flow Nasal Cannula Policy Committee Breast Milk Lab Super User

# PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Highly skilled, enthusiastic, and adaptable certified pediatric nurse with over 13 years of experience with a passion for delivering compassionate care for children of all ages and all walks of life, along with their families and caregivers.

# WORK HISTORY

# Children's Hospital Los Angeles - RN Staff Nurse 05/2015 - Current

5/2015 - Current

In a step down level setting, I am responsible for caring for children of all ages with respiratory, endocrine, and infectious disease conditions. This includes patients requiring respiratory support via tracheostomies and ventilators, high flow nasal cannula, bipap, and cpap. Patient population also includes feeding tube dependency, central lines with TPN/lipids, diabetes / DKA on insulin drips, and infectious disease such as Kawasaki and MIS-C.

### Aveanna Heathcare - Home Care RN

Los Angeles, CA • 05/2019 - Current

Providing care for a child with Congenital Central Hypoventilation Syndrome. He is trach dependant and sleeps with a ventilator. Job responsibilities include trach care, managing his ventilator during sleep periods, suctioning, feeding tube care, basic ADLs, and parental teaching.

### **Cross Country Healthcare - Travel Staff RN**

03/2012 - 04/2015 HSC Pediatric Center, Washington DC Children's Hospital Los Angeles Children's Hospital Orange County Children's Hospital San Antonio As a travel nurse at these various hospitals, I provided floor and step down level care for patient's of all ages. Patients included NICU grads on respiratory support (trach/vent/bipap/cpap), children with neurological devastation requiring long term care, patients with respiratory viruses such as RSV, Flu, Metapneumovirus. My role was a travel nurse who

was able to adapt to different hospital settings and adhere to policies and procedures of the various hospitals I was working at.

### Franciscan Hospital For Children - RN Staff Nurse

#### Brighton, MA • 10/2007 - 03/2012

In a subacute setting, I was responsible for caring for children of all ages on a "pulmonary rehab" unit. Patient's were largely NICU grads who were weaning from ventilatory support. Other patients included those with seizure disorders, feeding intolerance, and newborns who were born addicted to drugs. Other responsibilities included teaching parents to care for their child with specific medical needs (i.e. trach, ventilator, feeding tubes).